Jessica Bywater

From: Kevin Bray

Sent: 25 January 2021 10:51
To: Planning Consultations
Cc: Kittie Powell

Subject: 21/0066/FUL

Hi Kittie

Environmental Protection have no adverse comments to make.
Kind Regards
Kevin

Kevin Bray BSc (Hons) MCIEH
Swyddog lechyd yr Amgylchedd
Environmental Health Officer

Gwarchod yr Amgylchedd- Cyngor Sir Powys, The Gwalia,
Llandrindod Wells, Powys. LD1 6AA

Environmental Protection — Powys County Council, The Gwalia,
Llandrindod Wells, Powys. LD1 6AA

01597 827343

Kevin.bray@powys.gov.uk

Cysylltwch & ni yn Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg. Ni fydd cysylltu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.
Contact us in Welsh or in English. Contacting in Welsh won’t lead to a delay.

Er mwyn cyflenwi gwaith Gwasanaeth lechyd yr Amgylchedd, mae angen prosesu data personol yn unol &'r
ddeddfwriaeth berthnasol. Bydd y wybodaeth hon yn cael ei chadw yn unol &’r ddeddfwriaeth, a rhestr cadw
gwybodaeth y Cyngor. Os oes gennych unrhyw bryder ynghylch y defnydd a wneir o’ch data personol cysylltwch a’r
Swyddog Diogelu Data trwy anfon e-bost at Information.Compliance @ powys.gov.uk
<mailto:Information.Compliance @powys.gov.uk> neu ffoniwch 01597 826400. Sylwch fod modd dod o hyd i ragor o
wybodaeth am Ddiogelu Data a Phreifatrwydd yn y cyfeiriad gwe canlynol: http://www.powys.gov.uk/privacy

In order to deliver the Environmental Health Service, it is necessary to process personal data in accordance with the
relevant legislation. Information held will be retained in accordance with the legislation and the Councils retention
schedule. If you have any concerns regarding the use of your personal data please contact the Data Protection
Officer by email at Information.Compliance@powys.gov.uk or by phone at 01597 826400. Please note that further
information on the Data Protection and Privacy can be found at the following address:
http://www.powys.gov.uk/privacy

Follow us on Twitter @PowysEnvHealth



